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Finance and Management Committee
Oakland, California 94612

Re: Reporton Outside Counsel Expenditures
Dear Chairperson Quan and Members of the Finance and Management Committee:

As we advised the November 4, 2010 Rules and Legislation Committee, the City
Attorney’s Office will not be able to complete the report for inclusion in the 10-day agenda
packet.

We will submit the report in the supplemental agenda packet for the November 16,

2010 Special Finance and Management Committee meeting.

Respectiully submitte
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